23})553730 Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Wild Cat Claim application items M2023031

Art Braun <braunenv@msn.com> Fri, Feb 2, 2024 at 10:04 AM
To: "Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Cc: gizzmike@yahoo.com

Elliot,

Attached is a revised page 3 with the correct quarter section shown. Thanks for picking that mistype up. The majority of the property is clearly in the SE %
of the NE 1/4 . | spoke with Mike this morning and | think he is going out today to get the picture of the notice.

| have work out of state during the week of the twelfth of February, so if you can get the 10-day notice to us either before or after that week, it would make
my life a whole lot easier.

Take care,
Art

From: Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS) [mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2024 5:54 PM

To: ART BRAUN <braunenv@msn.com>

Cc: gizzmike@yahoo.com

Subject: Wild Cat Claim application items M2023031

Hey Art,

| left you a voicemail regarding these items but | also wanted to send a quick email on Mike Brown's new Wild Cat Claim 110c permit application. The following two
items are needed to get the ball rolling on being considered "filed for review". | also discussed these with Mike already and it sounds like he will post the notice at
the entrance to the site and will be emailing me a picture of it.

1. Application Page 3, Question 10 - Location Information: The SE Quarter Section box is checked where | believe the NE box should be checked for Section
5. Please revise this and resubmit a replacement Page 3. This can be done via email.

2. A copy of the on-site notice was not included in the permit application packet. Please submit proof that an on-site notice has been posted at the entrance of
the site.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Elliott Russell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Minerals Regulatory Program

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***


mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
mailto:braunenv@msn.com
mailto:gizzmike@yahoo.com

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Elliott. Russell@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov

E Revised Page 3 Brown Construction110App-Application.pdf
51K


mailto:Elliott.Russell@state.co.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://drms.colorado.gov__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!bJLr9uwJAXxhF4SB_tGnzW56M0BNU2Ghf7s1hp_vGjjSsivqgkBsB58jsEOp4q8iechPfmw4s39imrClzLnjJuk$
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=18d6ac935d330985&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=18d6ac935d330985&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

10.

11.

-3-

Name of owner of the subsurface rights of affected land: Michael and Shannon Brown
Name of owner of the surface of affected land: Michael and Shannon Brown
Type of mining operation: [ Surface Underground In-situ

Location information: The center of the area where the majority of mining will occur:
COUNTY: Teller

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN (check one): U 6th (Colorado) 10th (New Mexico) Ute
SECTION (write number): SO

TOWNSHIP (write number and check direction): T 15.0 North U1 south

RANGE (write number and check direction): R 69.0 East U] West

QUARTER SECTION (check one): 0 NE NW SE SW
QUARTER/QUARTER SECTION (check one): NE NW J SE SW

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: (the number of miles and direction from the nearest town and the approximate elevation):
3 Miles norrtheast of Cripple Creek - Elevation 9940 feet

Primary Mine Entrance Location (report in either Latitude/Longitude OR UTM):
Latitude/Longitude:

Example: (N) 39° 44" 12.98"
(W) 104° 59 3.87"

Latitude (N): deg 38 min 46 sec 00 0.00 (2 decimal places)
Longitude (W): deg 105 min 7 sec 0 0.00 (2 decimal places)
OR

Example: (N) 39.73691°
(W) -104.98449°

Latitude (N) . (5 decimal places)
Longitude(W) . (5 decimal places)
OR

Universal Tranverse Mercator (UTM)

Example: 201336.3 E NAD27 Zone 13
4398351.2 N

UTM Datum (specify NAD27, NAD83 or WGs 84) NAD83 zone 13

Easting

Northing
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Public Notice

Mike Brown of 289 High Point,

Limited Impact 110 mining reclamation permit with the

Mining and Safety (DRMS) under the Colorado Mined Land Re
affected area is located at or near the NE % of Section 3 MSS

Divide, CO 80414, 719-

Colorado Division of Reclamation

clamation Act. The proposed
, R69, 6" PM, Teller County.

Ones, are typically ad
Reclamation, Mining
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	Name of owner of the subsurface: Michael and Shannon Brown
	Name of owner of the surface: Michael and Shannon Brown
	Surface: Yes
	Underground: Off
	In-situ: Off
	COUNTY: Teller
	PM: 6th
	Section: 5
	Township: 15
	Tdir: S
	Range: 69
	Rdir: W
	qdir: NE
	Qqdir: SE
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 3 Miles norrtheast of Cripple Creek  -  Elevation 9940 feet
	Latitudedeg: 38
	Latitudemin: 46
	Latitudesec: 50
	LatitudesecondDecimal: 00
	Longitudedeg: 105
	Longitudemin: 7
	Longitudesec: 50
	LongitudeDecimalSec: 00
	Latitude N: 
	LatitudeDecimal_5places: 
	LongitudeW: 
	LongitudeDecimal_5places: 
	Zone: [13]
	UTMDatum: [NAD83]
	Easting: 
	Northing: 


